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10 December 19i6

The Homorable,
The Secretary of the Treasury

Birs

lice Enarson Bigelow has resentily beem appeinted an igemt Ceshier,
representing the Chief Disbursing Offiser of \he Usited Sfates Treaswry,
with & maximum withdrawal of $200,000, which is the amowst of his bamd.

I would appreciate it if you would autherise the Chiaf Disbursiag
Officer to advamnce to Mr, Emersen Bigelew amowits mot to exeesd $500,000
at axy one tims, and 0 walve the mecessity of insréasing his dand,

Sincerely yours,
/a/ EHayt 8, Vandenberg
ROIY 8, VARDEMIERG

It, Gemeral, WA _
Direster, Cmstra) Intelligwnes

os: Mr, K« D. Kshols
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